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Data Warehouse 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 
1. Question:   In Section III. Specifications, do you have a desired data model, (e.g., Ed-Fi or SIF) to 

be employed for the project? 

Answer:  This should be done as a CSV file upload to the site. 
 

2. Question:  In Section IV. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, C. PROPOSAL 
FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, c. Firm's & Staff Experience the solicitation asks for the 
firm’s “pediatric” experience.  Please describe in more detail what this means in this context. 

Answer:  Please disregard “pediatric”.  Please include firms experience to provide services. 
 

3. Question:   In Section IV. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, C. PROPOSAL 
FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, Response to the RFP, #2 “vendor to provide demonstrations 
of the proposed systems” prior to award” – as this is a custom development effort, can you explain 
in more detail what will be expected in the demo? 

Answer:  Demonstrations of your how your proposed system will work and benefit the district 
may be requested by the evaluation committee; however, demonstrations may not be required. 
 

4. Question:   In Section IV. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, C. PROPOSAL 
FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, Response to the RFP, #3 “vendor to provide pilots of the 
proposed systems”, can you describe in more detail what is expected of a pilot project prior to 
award?  

Answer:  If requested we would have access to a demo account to access the functionality and 
maneuverability of the platform. 
 

5. Question:   In Section IV. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, C. PROPOSAL 
FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, Experience and Expertise, items a – k, we respectfully 
submit that these criteria for assessment systems were inadvertently included in this RFP rather 
than asking for enterprise data warehouse related criteria. We strongly recommend asking vendors 
to submit experience references related to enterprise data warehouse work. 

Answer:  Please remove all wording pertaining to assessments systems and replace with data 
warehouse systems. 
 

6. Question:  In Section IV. RESPONSE FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, C. PROPOSAL 
FORMAT AND ORGANIZATION, Experience and Expertise, items a – k, would you evaluate 
experience that is for similar scope and technology (data migration into an enterprise data 
warehouse with front end reporting functionality), but rather was for a Federal or State Agency? 
Would providing this relevant experience information be deemed non-responsive? Item J. appears 
to indicate that using “agencies” rather than just schools is acceptable. 

Answer:  Please list experience with any agencies that is relevant to the RFP scope.  Providing 
relevant experience information will not deem the proposal non-responsive. 
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7. Question:  Section III, Specifications – Scope of Work - How many source systems are to be 
migrated into the data warehouse? 

Answer:  There will be approximately 2 dozen different source files will be uploaded on a regular 
basis. 
 

8. Question:  Do you have a budget for the project? 

Answer:  Clovis Municipal schools budget is under $50,000 for this project. 
 

9. Question:  Would you consider extending the proposal due date? 
 
Answer:  No, extending the proposal date is not advantageous to the district. 
 
 

 
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 


